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TO: Members of City-Cowley County Board of Health
FROM: Thomas Langer, Administrator

DATE: August 4, 2025

RE: August Meeting of the Board of Health

The Regular Monthly Meeting of the City-Cowley County Board of Health will be held in the
Winfield, Kansas office of the City-Cowley County Health Department with an optional Zoom
link (see below).

Date: Tuesday, August 5, 2025
Time: 6:00 P.M.
Place: 115 E Radio Lane

Arkansas City, KS 67005
Zoom Meeting link: https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/82309087123

Meeting Agenda

l. Call to Order — Determination of Quorum
. Approval of Proposed Agenda for Meeting
[1l.  Approval of Business ltems
a. Formal Approval of Actions at Meeting July 8, 2025
b. August 2025 Treasurer’s Report (July fiscal activities)
IV.  Administrator’s Report on Activities

a. July 2025
V. Old Business:
VI. New Business:

a. PHO Report on Infection Control Activities (July)
VII.  Other Items for Discussion

VIIl.  Adjournment

Next meeting September 9, 2025, Winfield Office Meeting Room w/Zoom option.


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82309087123

